VIA EMAIL

September 11, 2025

Ritchie Murray

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ritchie Murray:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc.
Five-Year Gas Supply Plan Review
Consumers Council of Canada (CCC) Technical Conference Time Estimate
OEB File No. EB-2025-0065

CCC intends to focus its questions on Enbridge Gas’s cost-effectiveness analysis
(Appendix I) and the related interrogatory responses. We are continuing our review of the
interrogatory responses and other areas of interest may arise. CCC estimates 30 minutes
for our questions.

Yours truly,
Lawnde Plicck

Lawrie Gluck
Consultant for the Consumers Council of Canada

ccC: All parties in EB-2025-0065



